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December 8, 1970

Professor Elsie Muller
Department of Mathematics
Motrningside College
Sioux City, Iowa 51106

Dear Professor Muller:

I am writing to remind you that the members of the Iowa Section of the
Mathematical Association of America are to elect a Sectional Governor of the
Association for a three-year term beginning July 1, 1971 to succeed Donald E.
Sanderson of Iowa State University. :

The By-Laws of the Association and actions taken by the Board of Governors
provide that: )

1. At least two nominations for Sectional Governor shall be submitted to the
members in each Section by a nominating committee appointed by the Chairman :
of the Section. ' The nominating committee should select, as candidates for
office, members who have demonstrated interest in the Association. The committee
should strive to select candidates who would be reasonably certain of attending
meetings of the Board of Governors and would serve as an- active representative

of the Section on the Board of Governors.

I3

2. Governors are eligible for re-electiom only after an interim of three years.

3. Governors shall be elected by a mall vote to be conducted by the Executive
Director of the Association.

4., The territory included in the Iowa Section is Iowa.

Accordingly, I am asking you to appoint a nominating committee from the member-
ship in your Section and to instruct them to report to me their nominations for
Governor by February 10, 1971 at the latest. This office will then proceed to
send ballots to the membership of your Section and will notify those concerned of
the result of the electlon. : »

. Sincerely yours,

il

A. B. Willcox,”
Executive Q}féctor
- ABW:pas
cc: Professor Basil E, Gillam
Department of Mathematics
Drake University
Des Moines, Iowa 50311

1225 Connecticut Avenue, N. W,




